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EXHIBIT
PARCEL XALX ]

ALL that piece parcel or iot of land in Greenville Township,
Greenville County, State of South Carolina in the Cicty of
Greenville known as Lot No. 3 on a plat by John E. Cureton
dated March 14, 1903, recorded in the RMC Office for Greenville
County in Volume A of plats, at page 58, sub-dividing the
property known as the McBrayer property described as follows:

BEGINNING at a stake on the southeast side of Pendleton

Street at corner of lot now or formerly of Hills and running

thence along Pendleton Street, S. 70 1/2 W. 42 1/3 feet to a

stake on lot No. 4; thence along said lot No. 4 S. 29-24

E. 101.8 feet to an iron pin in the rear; thence alon

lot No. 2, N. 47 /2 E. 42 2/3 feet to stake corner; thence

along line of lot now or formerly of Hills, N. 24 W. 85 feet

to beginning point on Pendleton Street. Together with the w
alley rights granted in the deed of Hattie Tansill to K. S. }
Aiton and R. g. Aiton to J. E. Kennemore, recorded in volume

66 page 532. The above description is in accordance with )
the line as straightened between lots 3 and 4 by J. E. Kennemore R o
and R. L. Haden by deeds recorded in RMC Office Book 298,

page 303 and in Book N page 11.

This is the same property conveyed to Harper Brothers, Inc.
(now Latone, Inc., see Articles of Merger recorded in Deed
Book 1096 at page 127) by deed of J. W. Crenshaw, dated
May 26, 1976 and recorded in _the RMC Office of Greenville
County, South Carolina in Deed Book 1036 at page 996.

recorvey FEB 14 1976 av 4:45 p.n.
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